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Binu Balachandran

From: Binu Balachandran
Sent: 09 January 2024 11:36
To: Jogeswar Sahu
Cc: Stephen P
Subject: FW: BOQ & PPT for Domestic Lounge Renovation work at Kolkata Airport - Civil Interior - PR No is. TFSKPL-2324-00046
Attachments: New Microsoft Word Document.docx; BOQ for Renovarion work at Kolkata Domestice Lounge.xlsx

Upload & do RFQ. 
 
 
Regards 
 
Binu Balachandran 
+91-8452876061 
 
 
 

From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 1:45 PM 
To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: BOQ & PPT for Domestic Lounge Renovation work at Kolkata Airport - Civil Interior - PR No is. TFSKPL-2324-00046 
 
 
Dear Team, 
 
We have uploaded request for BOQ for Civil Interior for Kolkata Copper Chimney in safal.. 
 
Request you to process 
 
PR No is. TFSKPL-2324-00046 
 

BOQ for Renovation works at Kolkata Lounge 1.pptx 
 
Regards, 
Smrutika 
02243224361 
 

From: Chandan Kumar Das <chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 28 November 2023 12:35 
To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: BOQ & PPT for Domestic Lounge Renovation work at Kolkata Airport 
 
Dear Smrutika, 
Please find attached PPT. 
 
With Regards 
Chandan Kumar Das 

BOQ for Renovation works at Kolkata Lounge 1.pptx 
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From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 28 November 2023 11:29 
To: Nazrul Islam Mondal <nazrulmondal.84@gmail.com> 
Cc: Chandan Kumar Das <chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: BOQ & PPT for Domestic Lounge Renovation work at Kolkata Airport  
  
Dear Nazrul, 
  
As discussed, please send ppt to upload in safal.. 
  
Regards, 
Smrutika 
02243224361 
  

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 27 November 2023 18:48 
To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Chandan Kumar Das <chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com>; Nazrul Islam Mondal <nazrulmondal.84@gmail.com> 
Subject: Fwd: BOQ & PPT for Domestic Lounge Renovation work at Kolkata Airport 
  
Smrutika  
Please upload in safal  
  
Regards  
Shadab Sukri 
  
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Chandan Kumar Das <chandan.das@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 1:50:51 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nazrul Islam Mondal <nazrulmondal.84@gmail.com> 
Subject: BOQ & PPT for Domestic Lounge Renovation work at Kolkata Airport  
  

BOQ for Renovation works at Kolkata Lounge .pptx 
  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
PFA of BOQ & PPT for Domestic Lounge Renovation work at Kolkata Airport. 
  
Thanks, 
Chandan Kumar Das 


